
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Perla Solis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
3/18/2020 2:45:39 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Tom Gaul 
[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mindy Wilcox 

(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren 
Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Ramirez, Carlo@DOT [Carlo.Ramirez@dot.ca.gov]; Edmonson, Miya R@DOT 
[miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov] 

Start: 3/20/2020 9:30:00 AM 
End: 3/20/2020 10:30:00 AM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Lisa Trifiletti; Tom Gaul; Netai Basu; Mindala Wilcox; Dennis Kanuk; Loren Montgomery; Gerard McCall um; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 'Ramirez, Carlo@DOT'; Edmonson, Miya R@DOT 

Conference Call Information 


